
 
CITY OF GLOUCESTER 

 

LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT COMMITTEE  
 

Meeting: Tuesday, 15th February 2011 at 18:30 
North Warehouse, The Docks, Gloucester 

 
Membership: Cllrs. Durrant (Chair), C. Witts (Vice-Chair), Gillespie, Tracey, Noakes 

(Spokesperson), Gill, Field, Brown, Dee, Porter, Taylor, Beeley and 
Dallimore 

 
 

AGENDA 
 
1. APOLOGIES    
 
 To receive any apologies for absence. 

 
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
 
 To receive from Members, declarations as to personal and/or prejudicial interests 

and the nature of those interests in relation to any agenda item. Please see Notes 1 
and 2 overleaf. 
 

3. MINUTES  (Pages 1 - 4)  
 
 To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 18th January 

2011. 
 

4. MINUTES OF LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE  (Pages 5 - 6)  
 
 To approve, as a correct record, the Minutes of the Sub Committees held on 9th 

December 2010. 
 
 

5. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME (15 MINUTES)    
 
 To receive any questions from members of the public. 

 
6. PETITIONS AND DEPUTATIONS (10 MINUTES, MAXIMUM 3 MINUTES PER 

PERSON)    
 
 To receive any petitions and deputations. 

 
7. WORK WELL GLOUCESTERSHIRE  (Pages 7 - 12)  
 



Licensing and Enforcement Committee  Tuesday, 15 February 2011 

2 

 Report by Group Manager, Environmental Health and Regulatory Services 
 

8. DATE OF NEXT MEETING    
 
 Special Meeting - Tuesday, 22nd February 2011 at 6.30 pm 

 
Special Meeting – Wednesday 9th March 2011 at 6:30pm Provisional – to be 
confirmed at this meeting. 
 
Scheduled Ordinary Meeting – Tuesday 15th March 2011 at 6.30pm 
 

9. EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC    
 
 To consider the following Resolution 

 
That the press and public be excluded from the meeting during the following items 
of business on the grounds that it is likely, in view of the nature of the business to 
be transacted or the nature of the proceedings, that if members of the press and 
public are present during consideration of this item or these items, there will be 
disclosure to them of exempt information as defined in paragraph 1 of Section 1001 
of the Local Government Act 1972 as amended” 
 
Agenda Item Nos.                       Description of Exempt Information 
 
 
10, 11 and 12                                      Information relating to any individual 
 

10. EXEMPT MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING 31ST JANUARY 2011  (Pages 13 - 
16)  

 
11. LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1976 - 

DISCIPLINARY MATTER - PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE NUMBER 431 - MR 
S.E.  (Pages 17 - 46)  

 
12. LOCAL GOVERNMENT ( MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1976 - 

DISCIPLINARY MATTER - HACKNEY CARRIAGE DRIVER LICENCE NUMBER 
168 - MR S.C.  (Pages 47 - 66)  

 
 
 

 
 
................................................... 
Chief Executive 



Licensing and Enforcement Committee  Tuesday, 15 February 2011 

3 

 
 
Notes 
 
1. A personal interest exists where a decision on a matter would affect to a greater 

extent than other people in the District:- 
 
 (a) the well being, financial position, employment or business of the Councillor, 

their family or any person with whom they had a close association; 
 
 (b) a body employing those persons, any firm in which they are a partner and any 

company of which they are directors; 
 
 (c) any corporate body in which those persons have a beneficial interest in a class 

of securities exceeding the nominal value of £25,000; or 
 
 (d) the Councillor’s registrable financial and other interests. 
 
2. A personal interest becomes a prejudicial interest where a member of the public (who 

has knowledge of the circumstances) would reasonably regard the Member’s 
personal interest as being so significant that it is likely to prejudice the Councillor’s 
judgement of the public interest. 

 

 
Please contact Adam Chalmers, Democratic and Electoral Services Manager, Tel. 
No. 01452 396125/e-mail: committeesection@gloucester.gov.uk if you have a 
general query on any agenda item, wish to tender your apologies for absence from 
the meeting, or would like information on any decision taken by the Council. 
 

 

Agenda and enclosures can be viewed on the District Council’s 
    Website - www.gloucester.gov.uk 
 
If you would like a translation of agenda/minutes/reports or 

would like a large text version or an audio version please 
contact the Democratic and Electoral Services Manager 

and we will try to accommodate your needs. 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



1 

LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT COMMITTEE 
 

MEETING : Tuesday, 18th January 2011 

   

PRESENT : Cllrs.Durrant (Chair), C. Witts (Vice-Chair), Gillespie, Tracey, 
Noakes (Spokesperson), Gill, Field, Brown, Dee, Taylor, Beeley and 
Dallimore 

   

  Officers in Attendance 

  Gill Ragon, Group Manager, Environmental Health and Regulatory 
Services 
Lisa Wilkes, Food Safety and Licensing Service Manager 
Steve Isaac, Solicitor 
Anthony Hughes, Democractic Services Officer (Secretary) 
 

APOLOGIES : Cllr. Porter 

 
 

32. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
There were no declarations of interests. 
 

33. MINUTES  
 
The minutes of the meeting held on 11th November 2010 were confirmed as a 
correct record and signed by the Chair. 
 

34. MINUTES OF LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEES  
 
The Minutes of the Sub-Committee meetings held on the 11th and 30th November 
2010 and the 14th December 2010 were confirmed as correct records and signed by 
the respective Chairs. 
 
In adopting the minutes of the above sub-committees, the Chair reminded the 
Committee that a Licensing Sub Committee had been convened on Thursday 9th 
December 2010 but had immediately been adjourned; the reconvened meeting had 
taken place on the 14 December 2010 (the minutes of which had been presented 
for confirmation). A record of the adjourned meeting would be presented to a future 
Licensing and Enforcement Committee. 
 

35. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME (15 MINUTES)  
 
There were  no questions from the public. 
 

36. PETITIONS AND DEPUTATIONS  
 
There were no petitions or deputations from the public.  
 

37. ADOPTION OF THE AMENDED SCHEDULE 3 TO THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT 
(MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982 FOR REGULATION OF LAP 
DANCING AND OTHER SEXUAL ENTERTAINMENT VENUES  

Agenda Item 3Page 1



LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT COMMITTEE 
18.01.11 

 

2 

 
The Committee considered a report by the Group Manager of Environmental Health 
and Regulatory Services the purpose of which was as follows - 
 
 

(1) To advise members of the legislative changes affecting the licensing of lap 
dancing clubs and similar venues. 

 
(2) To consider adopting the amendment to the Local Government 

(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 Schedule 3 that has been amended by 
Section 27 of the Policing and Crime Act 2009. This introduces a licensing 
regime for  

 
(3) To present the draft Sex Establishments Policy Statement for approval by 

the Licensing and Enforcement Committee for consultation. 
 
In considering the report, the Committee was advised that the committee had 
discretion whether or not to include paragraph 3.1.4 and/or paragraph 3.1.5 in the 
draft policy consultation document. In addition the Committee had discretion 
whether or not to include paragraph 7.4. Following discussion it was agreed to 
include all three of these paragraphs in the consultation document. 
 
 
RESOLVED 
 

(1) That the Licensing and Enforcement Committee recommend to full Council 
they adopt the amendment to Schedule 3 of the Local Government 
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 by Section 27 of the Policing and Crime 
Act 2009. With an implementation date of 1st April 2011 to be recommended, 
for the provisions of Section 27 to come into effect in Gloucester City. 

 
(2) That the draft Sex Establishments Policy Statement (including paragraphs 

3.1.4, 3.1.5 and 7.4) be approved for a 12 weeks consultation period, the 
results of the consultation to be presented back to the Licensing and 
Enforcement Committee to approve as a final version for adoption by Full 
Council. 

 
 
 

38. DATE OF NEXT MEETING  
 
The next ordinary meeting of the Committee will be held on Tuesday 15 February 
2011 at 18.30 hrs 
 
A special meeting of the Committee will be held on Monday 31st January 2011 at 
18.30 hrs to determine disciplinary hearings for Private Hire prosecution cases. 
 
A further special meeting of the Committee (to determine disciplinary hearings for 
Private Hire prosecution cases) will be held on a date to be determined following 
consultation with committee members. 
 

Page 2



LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT COMMITTEE 
18.01.11 

 

3 

 
Time of commencement:  18:30 hours 
Time of conclusion:  19:08 hours 

Chair 
 

 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



1 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

MEETING : Thursday, 9th December 2010 

   

PRESENT : Cllrs. Durrant, Taylor and Dallimore 

   

  Officers 
Gill Ragon, Group Manager, Environmental Health and Regulatory 
Services 
Lisa Wilkes, Food Safety and Licensing Service Manager 
Steve Isaac, Solicitor 
 

  Also in Attendance 
  
  
  
  
 

APOLOGIES : Cllrs.   
  
  
 

 
 

5. ELECTION OF CHAIR  
 
RESOLVED 
 
That Councillor Taylor be elected Chair for this meeting. 
 

6. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
There were no Declarations of Interest. 
 

7. INTRODUCTIONS AND PROCEDURES  
 
The Food Safety and Licensing Service Manager indicated that an interested party 
had not received a copy of the formal Notice of Hearing within the required 
timescale. 
 

8. APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE UNDER SECTION 17 OF THE 
LICENSING ACT 2003 FOR THE LODGE, 19 BRUNSWICK SQUARE, 
GLOUCESTER  
 
RESOLVED 
 

1. That, in order not to prejudice interests of all interested parties, the hearing 
be adjourned. 

 
2. That a new hearing be arranged for 14th or 15th December 2010 and 

notification be made on the Council website in due course. 

Agenda Item 4Page 5



LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
09.12.10 

 

2 

 
 

Time of commencement:  18:30 hours 
Time of conclusion:  18:40 hours 

Chair 
 

 

Page 6



 
 

Gloucester City Council 
 
 

COMMITTEE : GLT 
LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT COMMITTEE 

DATE : 1 FEBRUARY 2011 
15 FEBRUARY 2011 

SUBJECT : WORK WELL GLOUCESTERSHIRE  LOCAL 
AUTHORITY AND HEALTH AND SAFETY 
EXECUTIVE FLEXIBLE WARRANT SCHEME 

DECISION TYPE : BUDGET AND POLICY FRAMEWORK 

WARD : ALL 

REPORT BY : GROUP MANAGER - ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH 
AND REGULATORY SERVICES 

NO. OF APPENDICES : NONE 

REFERENCE NO. :  

 
 

1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 For members to approve the principal of inter-agency working between the Health 

and Safety Executive (HSE) and Gloucestershire district councils including 
Gloucester City Council. 

 
2.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
2.1 To endorse the principle of entering into a flexible warranting arrangement with HSE 

and other Gloucestershire district councils. 
 
2.2 To provide delegated powers to the Group Manager  Environmental Health and 

Regulatory Services to authorise appropriately qualified and experienced officers 
not employed by Gloucester City Council to work under the Memorandum of 
Understanding described above. 

 
3.0 BACKGROUND 
 
3.1 The primary purpose of health and safety law is to control risks from work activities, 

preventing harm to workers and the public.   
 
3.2 Health and safety law is enforced by the Health and Safety Executive (HSE) and 

local authorities (LAs).  LAs are responsible for regulating health and safety in over 
one million workplaces employing around half the British workforce.  HSE is 
responsible for the rest.  There are nearly 32,000 workplaces in the county of 
Gloucestershire with 28% of these located within the city of Gloucester and, of the 
LA controlled premises, 27% are in Gloucester.  

 
3.3 The Health and Safety (Enforcing Authority) Regulations 1998 allocate the 

enforcement of health and safety legislation at different premises between LAs and 

Agenda Item 7Page 7



HSE.  It is not likely that these regulations will be amended for the foreseeable 
future. 

 
Briefly, local authorities are responsible for: 

 

 Retail 

 Warehousing 

 Hotel and catering premises 

 Offices 

 Consumer/leisure industries 
 

The main areas HSE are responsible for are: 
 

 Factories 

 Farms 

 Construction sites 

 Mines 

 Schools/colleges 

 Hospitals 
 
3.4 As a result of this allocation, HSE focus their activity on high risk areas whilst LAs 

focus on lower risk businesses.  LAs deliver four times the inspections of HSE in 
these lower risk areas but the middle ground misses out  these are the premises 
where LAs have no health and safety enforcement responsibility but are a lower 
priority to HSE.  Types of business include motor vehicle repair, print shops, dry 
cleaners and nursing homes. 

 
3.5 Other inconsistencies can arise from this split.  Examples include: 
 

 LA environmental health officers (EHOs) can inspect a food manufacturer to 
check compliance under food safety law.  However, the EHO cannot deal 
with health and safety matters as HSE would be the enforcement authority 

 LA EHO witnessing a dangerous working practices on a construction site  
while passing on other business is unable to take formal action.  

 A workplace fatality occurs in a small LA and the subsequent investigation 
takes its entire health and safety resource for six months 

 An inspection reveals a highly technical mechanical issue  the LA officer 
finds it difficult to locate appropriate guidance and assistance 

 An accident occurs in an HSE premises which requires a prompt response  
there is no inspector available in Gloucestershire to respond 

 
3.6 

current division of enforcement responsibility between HSE and LAs and that it did 
not capture the full potential to work together. 

 
3.7  Furthermore, in its report on the health and safety regime, the Better Regulation 

Executive recommended that, to address the issues from the current division of 
responsibilities between HSE and LAs, health and safety inspection and 
enforcement should build on existing partnerships around joint working and 
flexibility. 
 

Page 8



4.0 PROGRESS 
 
4.1 Partnership working between all local authorities in Gloucestershire and HSE has 

developed greatly since 2005.  This, in part, was to address findings of the 
Hampton review on reducing administrative burdens on businesses (published 
March 2005).  This review focused attention on the need for regulators to justify 
their interventions and avoid unnecessary burdens and bureaucracy. 

 
4.2 In June 2004, HSE and the Local Government Association (LGA) signed up to a 

-point plan, sets out the basis for 
partnership working between LAs and HSE.  It was developed to help deliver the 

Great Britain to 2010 and beyond.  Gloucester City Council has already committed 
to partnership working and Julian Wain signed up to a local endorsement of the 
statement of intent in November 2007.  This indicates a commitment to partnership 
working with the stated aims and vision being: 

 

to a common set of goals and standards, committed to focusing resources on 
agreed health and safety priorities. The aim is to minimise harm to those in the work 
place or those affected by workplace activities, and contribute to the health and 
well-  

 
4.3 At a recent county Environmental Health meeting, the heads of service from all the 

as a way to build on existing partnerships to improve the efficiency 
and effectiveness of service delivery. 

 

4.4 A similar scheme has already been developed and implemented in Dorset and we 
will, therefore, make use of the work already done in developing the project in 
Gloucestershire  this will save time and resource in setting it up.   The initiative in 
Dorset had good elected member support and it was felt that there was better 
business support and service delivery by working in this way.   

 
4.5 

procedures on a county wide basis.  These provide a common, transparent 
approach across all LAs and HSE in Gloucestershire.  They enable us to handle 
complaints and investigation of accidents and incidents consistently, ensure that 
resource gets directed at the areas that matter and fulfil our duties under the Health 
and Safety at Work etc. Act 1974. 

 
 
5.0 FUTURE WORK 
 
5.1 The project aims to develop a plan outlining the main health and safety risks in 

Gloucestershire and evaluate the regulatory resource, capability and capacity 
available to impact on those risks, regardless of existing enforcement boundaries 
and ways of working.  It will pool the resource from LA officers and HSE inspectors 
across the county taking into account their different areas of skills and expertise. 

 

Page 9



5.2 The project will develop a series of joint processes and templates for consistent 
regulatory delivery across the county and a workplan for 2011-12 embedding these 
new ways of working, taking into account local and national priorities.   

 

5.3 The process will also ensure that we are fully compliant with the Health and Safety 
at Work etc. Act 1974 section 18 standard; this sets out the requirements to 
demonstrate that we comply fully with our duty to make adequate arrangements for 
health and safety enforcement. 

 
5.4 A major part of the project is flexible warranting  this allows one enforcing authority 

responsibility. In other words, HSE and LA inspectors can be appointed to exercise 

applied to work across the Gloucestershire LA boundaries.  
 
5.5 Flexible warrants provide a practical tool for dealing with some allocation issues, but 

also help to make better use of joint resources by removing barriers to action, to 
increase the speed of response to issues of significant risk because of LA 

enhance partnership working by 
recognising the equivalence of powers and skills between HSE and LA staff. 

 
5.6 Examples of how flexible warrants can help resolve some of the current 

inconsistencies highlighted in paragraph 3.5 include: 
 

 LA environmental health officer is carrying out a food inspection at a food 
manufacturer.  The EHO notices a guard missing on machinery and can deal 
with it immediately by serving a prohibition notice 

 LA officer sees dangerous working practices on a construction site and can 
take formal action immediately to stop it 

 A workplace fatality occurs in a small LA  pooled resource of experienced 
HSE inspectors and LA officers assist with the initial investigation improving 
timeliness and sharing expertise 

 An inspection reveals a highly technical mechanical issue  the LA officer 
can source HSE advice and help. 

 An accident occurs in an HSE premises which requires a prompt response  
there is no inspector available in Gloucestershire to respond.  The initial 
response could be carried out by LA officer who, due to local presence, can 
make a quicker response 

 
5.7 A resource tracker will be developed and used to keep tabs on flexible and joint 

working to ensure that there is a fair give and take between authorities and HSE.  
The system will work on the basis of you get out what you put into the project. 

 
6.0 CONCLUSIONS 
 
6.1 In summary, there is no lasting logic to the enforcement split between HSE and LAs 

and health and safety inspection and enforcement should build on existing 
partnerships around joint working and flexibility. 

 
 

 

 Improved regulatory effectiveness 

Page 10



 Reduced burden on business  

 Better matching of available resources to risk 

 Quicker, local, consistent response 

 Joined up planning 
 
 

7.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.1 No additional resource implications but the project will deliver more effective and 

efficient service delivery. 
 
8.0 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
8.1 Legal Services have been consulted who raised the question of indemnity of 

officers with the potential to open the council up to costs.  However, this would be 
no different to the council meeting the costs for any of our own officers in carrying 
out their duties. 

 
9.0 RISK MANAGEMENT  
 
9.1 A positive impact achieved through an improved, more effective and resilient health 

and safety service.  This will be provide a better protected workforce in Gloucester. 
 
10.0 PREDICTIVE IMPACT ASSESSMENTS (EQUALITIES) AND COMMUNITY 

COHESION 

 
10.1 A positive impact on the above since the joint workplan will ensure that allthe all  

health and safety risks present in Gloucestershire are married up with the regulatory 
resource available.  This will operate regardless of the traditional enforcement 
boundaries and ways of working and have a positive impact on both workers and 
visitors to the city.   

 
11.0 OTHER CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS 
 
 1. Community Safety  
 
  None. 
 
 2. Environmental  
 
  None. 
 
 3. Staffing 
 
  All staff involved in Work Well Gloucestershire will continue to be employed by 

their existing employer. 
 
 4. Trade Union 
 
 None. 

 

Page 11



 
Background Papers Work Well Gloucestershire LA and HSE Flexible 

Warrant Scheme Memorandum of Understanding 
 Local Authorities and HSE working together  Statement 

of Intent  
 
Published Papers :  None  
 
Person to Contact :  Edward Pomfret 
     Tel:  396069 
     E-mail: edward.pomfret@gloucester.gov.uk  
        
 

Page 12



Agenda Item 10Page 13
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 11Page 17
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 25
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



P
a
g
e
 3

5
B

y
 v

irtu
e
 o

f p
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
(s

) 1
 o

f P
a
rt 1

 o
f S

c
h
e
d

u
le

 1
2
A

o
f th

e
 L

o
c
a
l G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t A

c
t 1

9
7
2
.

D
o
c
u
m

e
n
t is

 R
e
s
tric

te
d



P
a

g
e
 3

6

T
h
is

 p
a

g
e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n
k



P
a
g
e
 3

7
B

y
 v

irtu
e
 o

f p
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
(s

) 1
 o

f P
a
rt 1

 o
f S

c
h
e
d

u
le

 1
2
A

o
f th

e
 L

o
c
a
l G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t A

c
t 1

9
7
2
.

D
o
c
u
m

e
n
t is

 R
e
s
tric

te
d



P
a

g
e
 4

0

T
h
is

 p
a

g
e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n
k



Page 41
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 45
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 12Page 47
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



P
a
g
e
 5

5
B

y
 v

irtu
e
 o

f p
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
(s

) 1
 o

f P
a
rt 1

 o
f S

c
h
e
d

u
le

 1
2
A

o
f th

e
 L

o
c
a
l G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t A

c
t 1

9
7
2
.

D
o
c
u
m

e
n
t is

 R
e
s
tric

te
d



P
a
g
e
 5

6

T
h
is

 p
a

g
e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n
k



P
a
g
e
 5

7
B

y
 v

irtu
e
 o

f p
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
(s

) 1
 o

f P
a
rt 1

 o
f S

c
h
e
d

u
le

 1
2
A

o
f th

e
 L

o
c
a
l G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t A

c
t 1

9
7
2
.

D
o
c
u
m

e
n
t is

 R
e
s
tric

te
d



P
a

g
e
 5

8

T
h
is

 p
a

g
e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n
k



P
a
g
e
 5

9
B

y
 v

irtu
e
 o

f p
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
(s

) 1
 o

f P
a
rt 1

 o
f S

c
h
e
d

u
le

 1
2
A

o
f th

e
 L

o
c
a
l G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t A

c
t 1

9
7
2
.

D
o
c
u
m

e
n
t is

 R
e
s
tric

te
d



P
a

g
e
 6

0

T
h
is

 p
a

g
e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n
k



Page 61
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 64

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 65
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 66

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Minutes of Licensing Sub Committee
	7 Work Well Gloucestershire
	10 Exempt Minutes of Special Meeting 31st January 2011
	11 Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 - Disciplinary Matter - Private Hire Driver Licence Number 431 - Mr S.E.
	ES21105-Appendix1
	ES21105 - Appendix 2
	Appendix 3
	ES21105-Appendix 4
	ES21105-Appendix 5

	12 Local Government ( Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 - Disciplinary Matter - Hackney Carriage Driver Licence Number 168 - Mr S.C.
	ES21108 - Appendix 1
	ES21108 - Appendix 2
	ES21108 - Appendix 3
	ES21108-Appendix 4
	ES21108-Appendix 5


